Homeless Prevention Services
Request for Applications (RFA): DHS-FSA-HPS-2015
Questions and Answers

Pre-Application Conference Questions & Answers

Question 1: If the organization applying for funds doesn’t have a facility, how can it this community service provider fit into this project 

Answer: The applicant would have to establish in detail how it plans to provide the services effectively. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question 2: Does DHS have a sense of how it expects grantees to divide staffing and programmatic costs in the budget? 

Answer: At this point, DHS has not set specific guidelines, but it will consult with departments within its agency to determine the most appropriate manner in which grantees should allocate funds. 

Question 3: How much is the grant award and how many grantees can be awarded?

Answer: The total amount is $1.5 million, and the funds are available to up to three (3) grantees. 

Question 4: How does DHS expect consumers to interact with the agency and this program? 

Answer: The Prevention services provided by the grantee will be in collaboration with DHS staff collocated onsite. DHS staff and the grantee will work collaboratively to support customers with the range of services and benefits provided by DHS. The DHS onsite staff both acts as a direct link to DHS services, and as a liaison to other available programs and resources available through DHS Prevention The goal is to have families utilize preventions sites to access resources before reaching the point of a severe housing crisis Services provided onsite and prevention sites may include connection to DHS public benefits (TANF, SNAP, and Medicaid), case coordination with TANF service providers and supports, flexible financial assistance, and connection to auxiliary sister agency services and supports. 

Question 5: Should the funds for this program only be used for those who score within the eligibility criteria, or can other populations also receive access to services through these funds? 

Answer: Resources through this grant should be focused solely toward prevention services, as determined by the established eligibility criteria. Populations that do not qualify for prevention-specific services should be served through other funding sources. 

Question 6: What would be the role of the DHS worker that will be deployed to each grantee site? 

Answer: The DHS employees would help connect the consumer with DHS services (including connection to public benefits and community resources as needed. The overall goal is for every family seeking services to have an integrated plan, coordinated between all DHS, community, and sister agency providers that may be working with a customer and their family. If a Customer receives TANF, or is eligible to receive TANF, the DHS staff will help to coordinate service delivery to ensure the Customer receives credit (countable TANF work participation hours) for their efforts to resolve housing instability and is supported in participating with their most appropriate TANF employment program provider(s). The DHS staff will also assist with the case management and case coordination needs of the family.

Question 7: Is this grant targeting families only? Would individuals without children be redirected to other resources? 

Answer: Yes, this funding is specifically for families. 

Question 8: With regard to the indirect costs rate, can organizations use their federally-negotiated rate in its budget proposal? 

Answer: The cap for indirect costs is at 10% according to the RFA, so DHS encourages organizations to provide indirect costs within those parameters. 

Question 9: Is the Budget Narrative included in the 12-page limit for the entire application? 

Answer: Yes, it is included; however, Attachment D is not included in the total page limit.

Question 10: Where would you access information on the number of homeless people currently in the District? 

Answer: You may reference the homeless enumeration report, Homelessness in Metropolitan Washington, which is released ever year by the Metropolitan Washington Council on Governments (http://www.mwcog.org/uploads/pub-documents/v15bWlk20150514094353.pdf), the DC Strategic Plan and the District’s Hypothermia Report. HUD would also have data pertaining to homelessness in the District.

Pre-Application Conference Follow-Up Questions & Answers

Question 11: If a client receives services/resources through this initiative, does it impact their ability/eligibility to access other resources and/or services in the homeless continuum?

Answer:  No.  Families experiencing homelessness or at imminent risk of becoming homeless are eligible to receive any and all services offered through the homeless services continuum of care in addition to services or resources received from a homeless prevention program provider.

Question 12: Will the applicant and its partners have access to ongoing financial resources offered by you or other funding entities?

Answer:  DHS expects applicant organizations to include direct financial assistance in its proposed grant budget.  In addition, DHS expects applicant organizations to develop comprehensive referral pipelines that successfully leverage existing funds and resources currently available through the homeless services continuum of care.

Question 13: Page 3 of the RFA states that no mini-grants or sub-grants are permitted for any entity that is awarded funding under this RFA. How would we allocate service costs/fees to our partners? Would we state costs/fees in a remuneration clause in their MOUs and then narrate in our budget?

Answer:  Proposed partnership structures and relationships must be determined by applicant organizations within the requirements of the RFA.  
 
Question 14:  Page 13 of the RFA states that indirect costs cannot exceed 10% of the total project budget.  Based on OMB guidance and being that our organization does in fact have a federally approved indirect cost rate, will DHS accept it in response to this solicitation?

Answer:  No.  The federally approved indirect cost rate for your organization was negotiated with the federal government based on awarded funds.  DHS requires applicant organizations to submit proposals and corresponding project budgets that conform to the requirements of the RFA.  Any negotiation of an organization’s indirect cost rate would occur during the post-award grant execution process.

Question 15: Can State of Maryland issued business licenses and certificates of good standing be submitted in response to the RFA or must DC licenses and certificates be submitted?

Answer:  No.  Applicant organizations must submit a District of Columbia business license and certificate of good standing in response to the RFA.

Question 16: How current must the Certificate of Good Standing be for inclusion in the application package? 

Answer:  Applicant organizations may submit certificates of good standing that are 1 year old or less in response to the RFA.  However, if an applicant provider is selected for award, DHS would require a Certificate of Good Standing issued within 90 days or less prior to entering into a grant agreement. 
